Thitsider7 Bay

Superior by Nature

Memorandum
TO: Members of Council FILE:
FROM: Krista Power, City Clerk
City Manager’s Office — Office of the City Clerk
DATE: 03/23/2023 (mm/dd/yyyy)
SUBJECT: Outstanding Item 2022-101 INO — Injured Workers Monument &

Policy Development

MEETING DATE: Committee of the Whole - 04/03/2023 (mm/dd/yyyy)

At the March 6, 2023 Committee of the Whole meeting, Report 69-2023 (Infrastructure
& Operations — Engineering & Operations) Policy Development Considerations —
Donation of Monuments was presented, for information only. Administration’s intent was
to remove the item from the outstanding list; however, a recommendation was not
provided for Council’s consideration.

It is requested that the following recommendation be considered to remove Item 2022-
101 INO - Injured Workers Monument & Policy Development from the Operations
Outstanding List.

WITH RESPECT to the Memorandum from Krista Power, City Clerk, dated
March 23, 2023, we recommend that Outstanding Item 2022-101 INO — Injured
Workers Monument & Policy Development be removed from the Outstanding List
for Operations;

AND THAT any necessary by-laws be presented to City Council for ratification.



